



**Document name:** SPRFMO FAC9-Report

Meeting location: Virtual

URL: https://www.sprfmo.int/meetings/fac/9th-fac-2022/



# Contents

1.	Welcome and Introduction	1
2.	Administrative Arrangements	1
	a. Adoption of the Agenda	
	b. Meeting Documents	1
3.	SPRFMO Report of Income	1
4.	SPRFMO Financial Reporting	1
	a. Financial Statements	1
	b. Auditor Report	2
	c. Statement of Transfers of Appropriations	
	d. Accumulated Surplus Account	
	e. SPRFMO Contingency Fund	
5.	Future Budgets and Contributions	
٥.	a. Draft Budget for financial years 2022-23 and 2023-24	
C	Matters Concerning the Financial Regulations	
6.		
_	a. Operation of the Developing States Fund and the Scientific Support Fund	
7.	Matters Concerning the Secretariat and the Staff Regulations	
	a. Secretariat report on 2021 intersessional period activities	
	b. Secretariat Staffing Strategy	
8.	Meetings of the Commission & Subsidiary Bodies	
0.	a. Date and Venue for 2023	
	b. Potential hosting 2024 & 2025	
	c. Scientific Committee Meeting 2022 and potential hosting 2022 & 2023	
9.	Other Matters	6
	a. FAC Vice-Chairperson (currently vacant)	6
	b. SPRFMO Anniversary Campaign	6
	c. 2 <sup>nd</sup> Phase of the Common Oceans ABNJ Program	6
10.	Adoption of Report	7
11.	Meeting Close	7
ANN	EX 1 – List of Participants	8
ANN	FX 2 — FAC 9 Meeting Agenda	9



# 9<sup>TH</sup> ANNUAL MEETING OF THE FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

Held remotely, 18 to 22 January 2022

# FAC 9 – Meeting Report

# 1. Welcome and Introduction

- 1. The Finance and Administration Committee Chairperson, Mr Jimmy Villavicencio (Ecuador), opened the 9th meeting of the Finance and Administration Committee and welcomed participants.
- 2. Chairperson Villavicencio briefly provided an overview of the subjects to be discussed and pointed out the importance on agreeing on a budget that allows the Organisation to continue operating smoothly.
- 3. The list of participants is available as Annex 1 to this report.

# 2. Administrative Arrangements

- a. Adoption of the Agenda
- 4. **The FAC adopted** the Meeting Agenda (FAC9-Doc01) available as Annex 2 of this report without amendments.
  - b. Meeting Documents
- The FAC approved the list of meeting documents (FAC9-Doc03\_rev1) received in accordance with RoP 4.4, 4.5, and 4.6.
- 6. The Executive Secretary noted that there was one late paper submitted by the UNEP Common Oceans Program (COMM10-Obs06), on the cross sectoral project for the ABNJ Deepseas Fisheries Project. The Paper (COMM10-Obs02) submitted by the IMCS network was added to the discussions of the FAC.

# 3. SPRFMO Report of Income

- 7. In accordance with Financial Regulation 4.11, the Secretariat presented FAC9-Doc04\_rev1, reporting on annual contributions from Members, any voluntary contributions received, and any investments and other income received.
- 8. The Secretariat informed the meeting that recently, a voluntary contribution of NZ\$26,231 had been received from China. China noted that their voluntary contribution was made to support squid research. The FAC was appreciative of China's voluntary contribution.
- 9. Peru noted that their annual contribution (2021-22) has been delayed due to the impacts of COVID-19 on the national economy but noted that they plan to honour their financial obligation and expect to pay the full arrears
- 10. **The FAC noted** the SPRFMO Report of Income (FAC9-Doc04\_rev1).

# 4. SPRFMO Financial Reporting

- a. Financial Statements
- 11. The Secretariat presented an overview of the 2020-21 Annual Financial Statements of the Commission (FAC9-Doc05).
- 12. The FAC recommended the Commission accept these Annual Financial Statements.



### b. Auditor Report

- 13. The Secretariat presented the Auditor's Report in accordance with Financial Regulations 9.7, 9.8 and 9.9. In the Auditor's opinion, the "special purpose financial statements of the Organisation for the year ended 30 June 2021 are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the basis of accounting as described in Note 1 of the special purpose financial statements".
- 14. **The FAC recommended** that the Commission accept the Auditor's Report.
  - c. Statement of Transfers of Appropriations
- 15. **The FAC noted that** no transfers of appropriations were made during the Financial Year 2020-21 (FAC-Doc05.1).

## d. Accumulated Surplus Account

- 16. In accordance with Financial Regulation 4.3, the FAC reviewed the amount available in the Accumulated Surplus Account (Refer to Page 9, FAC9-Doc05). The FAC noted that the net amount available in the Accumulated Surplus Account, in excess of the three-month operating cost of the Organisation, was NZ\$437,964 as of 30 June 2021.
- 17. Some Members noted that in accordance with Financial Regulation 4.5, if the surplus is higher than that required for three months of operation, the surplus shall be returned to Members, unless decided otherwise by the Commission. Other Members expressed an interest in maintaining a healthy surplus for infrequent, but unexpected costs, and would prefer to be prepared to manage these situations without undue burden.
- 18. The FAC recommended that an amount of NZ\$437,964 be retained in the Accumulated Surplus account.

# e. SPRFMO Contingency Fund

- 19. In accordance with Annex 2 of the Financial Regulations, the Secretariat reported on the status of the Contingency Fund (FAC9-Doc05.2). The FAC noted that the level and resourcing for the Contingency Fund was NZ\$129,327 (33% of the level determined in Annex 2 of the Financial Regulations).
- 20. The FAC discussed the recommendation to approve the proposed budget amount of NZ\$30,000 to rebuild the Contingency Fund for Financial Year 2022-23 (as per FAC9-Doc06).
- 21. It was clarified that the Accumulated Surplus Account could be drawn on to contribute to the Contingency Fund (as was done last year) and potentially achieve the target rebuilding level sooner.
- 22. After discussions on the overall SPRFMO budget, **the FAC recommended** that NZ\$30,000 be allocated to rebuild the Contingency Fund.

### f. Scientific Support Fund and Developing States Fund

- 23. In accordance with Financial Regulation 2.4, the Secretariat presented the status of both the Scientific Support and Developing States Funds (FAC9-Doc05.3). The FAC was invited to make recommendations to the Commission regarding the proposed budget allocation for those Funds.
- There was extensive discussion about the remaining balance for the Scientific Support Fund and the proposed 2022 allocation of NZ\$28,000. It was noted that the current remaining balance of NZ\$131,315 is sufficient to cover all proposed scientific activities proposed for 2022-23 (totalling NZ\$101,460), with a remaining balance of NZ\$29,855. Members expressed interest in opposing the 2022 allocation to the SC Support Fund and funding the proposed activities with the extant funds, to reduce the budget and financial burden on Members.
- 25. Chile noted that the proposed allocation for the Scientific Support category does not include two projects related to Jack mackerel research (connectivity and ageing) that were proposed to SC9 and included in the SC Workplan. It was also noted that costings for those projects have yet to be done, and so there was no attempt made to allocate funds when the financial requirements to carry out those projects are not yet known. The European Union noted



that they are considering providing funds to support research activities in SPRFMO and may be in a position to provide additional details after the meeting.

- 26. After discussions on the overall SPRFMO budget, **the FAC recommended** that the proposed allocation of NZ\$28,000 for Scientific Support be removed on the basis that sufficient funds remained in the fund to support the planned 2022-23 scientific activities. **The FAC agreed** that this would not be a precedent for future budgets and that it is essential to ensure that SPRFMOs scientific work is adequately resourced.
- 27. After discussions on the overall SPRFMO budget, **the FAC recommended** that the proposed allocation of NZ\$35,000 for Developing States be retained.

# 5. Future Budgets and Contributions

# a. Draft Budget for financial years 2022-23 and 2023-24

- In accordance with Convention Article 15.4 and Financial Regulation 2, the draft budget for the Financial Year 2022-23 and the forecast budget for the Financial Year 2023-24 were examined by the FAC (FAC9-Doc06).
- 29. For Financial Year 2022-23, the net total proposed budget amount proposed by the Secretariat is NZ\$1,513,637 with a forecast budget for Financial Year 2023-24 also provided for an amount of NZ \$1,628,562. Both budgets assume that the current travel restrictions will ease, and that in-person hosted SPRFMO meetings will resume. The budget is supported by a travel plan (FAC9-Doc06.1) that, to the extent possible, identifies all proposed official travel, including the approximate expenditure and justification for each trip.
- The Secretariat briefly described their budgetary expenses, including the resignation of the IT Manager, and the associated change to outsourced IT services. The Secretariat also noted the forecast costs associated with the performance review (NZ\$30,000) would be adequate to cover travel costs and associated ancillary expenses, but not fees for review panel members.
- One Member inquired about the nature of the forecast database costs. The Secretariat noted that once the new Data Manager was acquainted with the systems, there will likely be desired changes and developments requested to improve efficiency and ensure effective stewardship of the organisations data assets, but no immediate changes are planned for the upcoming year.
- One Member suggested reducing the proposed Contingency Fund allocation to NZ\$20,000 and noted its preference of maintaining the existing level of budgetary expenditures.
- 33. Observer Programme accreditation costs were discussed, with the European Union noting that it had agreed to fund the accreditation process for Members through to 31 December 2022. The FAC noted that in Paragraph 22 of CMM 16-2021, the "SPRFMO OP Accreditation Evaluator shall be paid out of the Commission budget", and so no Member should be expected to pay the costs for the work of the Accreditation Evaluator from their own budget.
- The FAC extensively discussed the importance of supporting the SC, as the success of the Organisation depends on scientific advice. It was also noted that due to exceptional circumstances caused by the COVID pandemic, there were Scientific Support funds that were unused due to travel restrictions and the delay of scientific projects. As a result, the FAC discussed removing the Scientific Support fund allocation of NZ\$28,000 from the budget for Financial Year 2022-2023, as sufficient funds remain to cover all proposed scientific activities for the upcoming year. Members noted that this was an exceptional decision due to the unusually large amount of unspent Scientific Support funds, and did not imply a lack of commitment to support SPRFMO scientific activities now or in the future.
- 35. Members noted the financial burden associated with the proposed steep increase in Member contributions during a time when many countries are experiencing significant economic challenges associated with the Covid19 pandemic. The FAC acknowledged that the anticipated annual contribution increase was mainly due to the reliance on voluntary contributions in past years.



- The Secretariat introduced COMM10-WP03 which updated the proposed draft and forecast budgets to show the effects of reallocating the amount previously proposed for an IT Manager into the item for IT support (reflecting the now outsourced IT services) and removal of the 2022-23 allocation to the Scientific Support Fund. The FAC recommended that the 2022-23 budget as shown in COMM-WP03 be accepted by the Commission.
- In accordance with Financial Regulation 4.7, It was noted that the contributions have been calculated based on the financial formula adopted in the 6th Commission Meeting.
- The FAC noted the significant increase in contributions was not associated with an increase in operating costs, but rather because voluntary contributions had supplemented the budget in previous years. The FAC agreed to recommend that the budget be funded through a combination of Member contributions and other sources to assist Members to manage the increase in budget fluctuations. In doing so, the FAC agreed to reallocate 2021-22 unspent travel and anticipated CNCP contributions to offset the 2022-23 budget. Chile expressed their willingness to maintain its contribution from the 2021-22 financial year. The FAC thanked Chile. The Secretariat agreed to transmit WP16 to Members and proposed the work continue in the Commission.

# 6. Matters Concerning the Financial Regulations

## a. Operation of the Developing States Fund and the Scientific Support Fund

- 39. The Secretariat prepared a paper (FAC9-Doc08) in response to a request made by FAC8 where several Members and the SC had expressed that they were in favour of reviewing the caps on the Scientific Support and Developing States Fund.
- 40. Regarding the operation of the Developing States Fund, FAC9-Doc08 included a proposal to remove the cap on unspent appropriations as set by Financial Regulation 2.4, transfer the balance of the Special Requirements Fund to the Developing States Fund and discontinue the Special Requirements Fund. The proposed change would allow for greater transparency of funding sources, including voluntary contributions, and would still be subject to the same level of FAC oversight as previously.
- 41. A clarification was made that allocations to the Developing States Fund that were not used for travel and meeting attendance could in fact be used for other purposes (e.g., capacity building activities); this was reflected in a revision to the paper (FAC9-Doc08\_rev1).
- The FAC agreed with the proposed actions suggested by the Secretariat in FAC9-Doc08\_rev1 regarding operation of the Developing States Fund. The FAC noted that these actions would require a revision of the Financial Regulations and requested the Secretariat produce a Working Paper.
- The Secretariat presented COMM10-WP05 containing suggested revisions to the Financial Regulations to support the operation of the Developing States Fund. One Member requested that the proposed text in paragraph 5 be adjusted to clarify that the funds are to be reviewed annually. Another Member requested more time to fully consider the proposed changes. The Secretariat offered to produce a revised paper incorporating the suggestion and the FAC agreed that this WP should be further considered during the Commission meeting.
- 44. FAC9-Doc08\_rev1 similarly proposed to remove the cap on unspent appropriations in the Scientific Support Fund. As the Scientific Support Fund grows, with the additional projects and allocations required to support the SPRFMO objectives, the likelihood of exceeding the cap has increased. Last year, the FAC recalled that a derogation was made to carry over the surplus, and the FAC is faced with the same situation again this year especially considering that many of the intended scientific activities have been delayed due to the pandemic.
- 45. Three options were discussed by the FAC to address the cap issue in the Scientific Support Fund: i) to retain the cap and make an exceptional decision again to carry over the surplus; ii) increase the cap; or iii) remove the cap altogether.



- 46. It was noted that the there was an important distinction between unspent appropriations versus uncommitted appropriations (most of the appropriations towards the Scientific Support Fund are committed as indicated in the SC multi annual workplan).
- 47. Members generally supported a derogation of Scientific Support funds for Financial Year 2022-23 as not all Members were comfortable with removing the cap on surplus funds nor was there broad acceptance to increase the cap at this point. There was, however, acceptance of rolling over the unused funds to be made available for the upcoming financial year. It was noted by the FAC that by agreeing to another derogation, the potential administrative burden associated with dealing with excess surplus in future years has not been mitigated.
- 48. **The FAC recommended** the Commission approve a derogation to carry over the unused Scientific Support funds from Financial Year 2021-22 for use in the Financial Year 2022-23 but does not recommend any further changes to the cap at this time.

# 7. Matters Concerning the Secretariat and the Staff Regulations

# a. Secretariat report on 2021 intersessional period activities

49. The Secretariat referred to FAC9-Doc09\_rev1 and highlighted that Annex 1 shows a significant increase in the number of data files being processed by the Secretariat (twice the amount received last year, mostly related to transhipment notifications) and Annex 2 shows the number and type of new tasks assigned to the Secretariat last year (in addition to those assigned previously). One Member requested additional detail regarding one of the meetings that the Executive Secretary attended as well as clarifications on the presented list of observers. The Executive Secretary committed to circulate a letter after the meeting regarding his participation at the Sustainable Ocean Initiative Globe Dialogue with Regional Seas Organisations and Regional Fishery Bodies (virtual workshop). The Secretariat committed to produce a revised paper with the necessary clarifications. Noting the lack of time the FAC was not able to note the paper but recommended that the Commission consider a rev2 version once it was available.

# b. Secretariat Staffing Strategy

- 50. Before introducing FAC9-Doc10, the Executive Secretary updated the FAC regarding recent changes that have occurred within the Secretariat. Mr John Cheva has resigned from his part-time position after working for the Organisation for 5 years and Ms Marianne Vignaux, the previous Data Manager, has moved on from the Organisation after working for SPRFMO since (and prior to) its inception. The FAC acknowledged the efforts of past staff and wished them all the best in the future.
- The Executive Secretary introduced the new Data Manager, Dr Tiffany Vidal, and the FAC warmly welcomed her to the Organisation.
- The Executive Secretary introduced a workplan to develop a Secretariat strategic plan that intended to use Member input to inform Secretariat tasking and priorities and ensure that the future resourcing needs of the Organisation are met. The FAC expressed disappointment that they did not get a staffing strategy considering that this item had been requested in 2020 and felt that a Secretariat strategic plan was unnecessary. The FAC reiterated its request for a staffing strategy, to be presented at the next FAC meeting, to ensure the staffing profile is appropriate.
- The Executive Secretary informed the FAC that those professional staff who required visas to work in New Zealand are issued with Official visas that expire after ten years and that currently there is one Secretariat staff member who is approaching the ten-year maximum. The Executive Secretary intends to work with the appropriate New Zealand government authorities to bring forward a paper to FAC next year that will provide a more complete picture of this situation and any related Member considerations.



# c. Secretariat staff performance review summary

The Executive Secretary referred to FAC9-Doc11\_Restricted which summarised the staff performance reviews according to Staff Regulation 6.6. **The FAC noted** this paper with no discussion

# 8. Meetings of the Commission & Subsidiary Bodies

# a. Date and Venue for 2023

55. The Russian Federation confirmed their ability and intention to host the 2023 Annual meeting (COMM11) in St Petersburg. The FAC warmly welcomed this confirmation and expressed a sincere hope that they would be able to resume face-to-face meetings in 2023.

# b. Potential hosting 2024 & 2025

Ecuador confirmed their ability to host the annual meeting in 2024 (COMM12) and the FAC thanked them for their flexibility considering the delays in the annual meeting cycle caused by the Covid19 pandemic.

# c. Scientific Committee Meeting 2022 and potential hosting 2022 & 2023

- 57. Korea re-confirmed its ability and intention to host the 2022 SC10 meeting (subject to global circumstances). The dates would be sometime between mid-September and mid-October including the pre-SC workshops. Korea would confirm the dates in consultation with the Secretariat and the SC Chair as soon as possible, and advise the Commission accordingly.
- 58. Panama offered to host the 2023 SC meeting.
- 59. On behalf of the SC, the FAC thanked Korea and Panama for their offers.

#### 9. Other Matters

#### a. FAC Vice-Chairperson (currently vacant)

There were no nominations for a FAC vice-Chairperson, and the Chairperson requested that Members consider the vacant position further during the upcoming Commission meeting.

#### b. SPRFMO Anniversary Campaign

The Secretariat presented FAC9-Doc13 outlining potential options and activities to celebrate the 10-year anniversary of the organisation. The FAC agreed that much had been accomplished and that this should be celebrated. The reprint of the Convention was generally supported, however the FAC considered that the anniversary campaign should have a low environmental impact. The FAC also queried whether the timeframes were too ambitious for agreeing the content of any publications. The FAC recommended that the proposed budget allocation of NZ\$20,000 is accepted noting that the item for polo shirts would be removed, the timeframes may be extended, and the Secretariat should remain mindful of environmental impacts when progressing the campaign.

# c. 2<sup>nd</sup> phase of the Common Oceans ABNJ Program

The FAO presented the Deep Seas project (COMM10-Obs01), its relationship to SPRFMO activities and the extent to which SPRFMO could be involved. Many members expressed in principle support for the proposal by the FAO and recommended that Members continue working on this issue in the margins. The FAC noted that SPRFMO comments on the proposal would be provided to the Commission.



63. COMM10-Obs06 was presented by a representative for the Global Ocean Forum who outlined the cross sectorial project intention to build and enhance capacity in ABNJ. The FAC was unable to consider this paper during its meeting due to timing constraints and recommended that the Commission give it further consideration.

# 10. Adoption of Report

The FAC9 adopted the report on 22 January 2022 at 12:33 pm NZDT.

# 11. Meeting Close

The meeting was closed on 22 January 2022 at 12:34 pm NZDT



# 9<sup>TH</sup> MEETING OF THE FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE (FAC)

Held remotely, 18 - 22 January 2022 (NZDT)

# ANNEX 1 – List of Participants

# **FAC CHAIRPERSON**

Jimmy VILLAVICENCIO FAC Chairperson jvillavicencio@v-a.com.ec

#### **MEMBERS**

#### **AUSTRALIA**

Jo ELPHINSTONE

Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment jo.elphinstone@awe.gov.au

Viv FERNANDEZ

Australian Fisheries Management Authority viv.fernandes@afma.gov.au

Kathryn BENNING

Australian Fisheries Management Authority kathryn.benning@afma.gov.au

Tristan DEWICK

Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment tristan.dewick@awe.gov.au

Lynda GOLDSWORTHY

Institute of Marine and Antarctic Sciences, University of Tasmania lynda.goldsworthy@utas.edu.au

# **CHILE**

Alicia GALLARDO

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture agallardo@subpesca.cl

Mauro URBINA

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture

murbina@subpesca.cl

Katherine BERNAL

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture kbernal@subpesca.cl

Pablo ORTIZ

National Fisheries and Aquaculture Service portiz@sernapesca.cl

Victor ESPEJO

Undersecretariat of Fisheries and Aquaculture vespejo@subpesca.cl

Julio JORQUERA

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture ijorquera@subpesca.cl

Francisco FERNÁNDEZ

National Fisheries and Aquaculture Service ffernandezu@sernapesca.cl

Aurora GUERRERO

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture aguerrero@subpesca.cl

Jacqueline SALAS

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture jsquiroga@subpesca.cl

Cristian QUEZADA

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture cquezada@subpesca.cl



## Marcos TRONCOSO

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture mtroncoso@subpesca.cl

#### Lorena BUROTTO

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture lburotto@subpesca.cl

#### Carlos AHUMADA

National Fisheries and Aquaculture Service cahumadag@sernapesca.cl

#### Ricardo CARCAMO

Directemar

rcarcamo@directemar.cl

#### Paola ARROYO

Directemar

parroyom@directemar.cl

#### Renzo TASCHERI

**IFOP** 

renzo.tascheri@ifop.cl

#### Aquiles SEPULVEDA

Fishery Research Institute asepulveda@inpesca.cl

#### Maximiliano ALARMA

Centro de Investigación Aplicada del Mar alarmam@gmail.com

#### Andres COUVE

Sonapesca

andrescouve@entelchile.net

#### Macarena CEPEDA

**ASIPES** 

macarenacepeda@asipes.cl

# Andres DAROCH

FoodCorp Chile SA

adaroch@fcc.cl

# Riola SOLANO

Lota Protein S.A.

rsolano@schultzysolano.cl

# Miguel Angel ESCOBAR

CORPESCA S.A.

mescobar@corpesca.cl

## CHINA

# Haiwen SUN

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs bofdwf@126.com

#### Ce LIU

China Overseas Fisheries Association liuce@cofa.net.cn

#### Gang LI

Shanghai Ocean University g-li@shou.edu.cn

#### Leilei Zou Ll

Shanghai Ocean University Illzou@shou.edu.cn

#### Meng WANG

China Overseas Fisheries Association wangmeng@cofa.net.cn

# **COOK ISLANDS**

## Kerrie ROBERTSON

Ministry of Marine Resources k.robertson@mmr.gov.ck

# Latishia MAUI

Ministry of Marine Resources I.maui@mmr.gov.ck

#### Andrew JONES

Ministry of Marine Resources a.jones@mmr.gov.ck

#### **CUBA**

## Nora YONG MENA

International Affairs and Communications, MINAL nora.yong@minal.gob.cu

#### Gilda María DIEPPA SANABARIA

Legal Department, MINAL

gilda.dieppa@minal.gob.cu

Mercedes FERNANDEZ



Legal Department, MINAL mercedes.fernandez@minal.gob.cu

#### **ECUADOR**

Andres ARENS Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries aarens@produccion.gob.ec

Jose Isidro ANDRADE Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries jandrade@produccion.gob.ec

Rebeca ESPINOZA Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries respinoza@produccion.gob.ec

Jorge COSTAIN Transmarina jcostain@transmarina.com

Guillermo MORAN Transmarina gamv6731@gmail.com

Maria Belen MONTESINOS Transmarina bmontesinos@tracendio.com

# **EUROPEAN UNION**

Fiona HARFORD European Commission fiona.harford@ec.europa.eu

Benoit MARCOUX European Commission benoit.marcoux@ext.ec.europa.eu

Jéróme CHLADEK German Federal Ministry of Food and Agriculture jerome.chladek@bmel.bund.de

Joanna CIAGADLAK-SOCHA Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development, Poland joanna.ciagadlak-socha@minrol.gov.pl

Anna ROKOSZ Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development, Poland anna.rokosz@minrol.gov.pl

Stanislaw KASPEREK
General Sea Fisheries Inspectorate, Poland stanislaw.kasperek@girm.gov.pl

Rob BANNING
Parlevliet & Van der Plas
rba@pp-group.eu

Gerard VAN BALSFOORT
Pelagic Freezer-trawler Association
gbalsfoort@pelagicfish.eu

Diederik PARLEVLIET Parlevliet & Van der Plas B.V. sec@pp-group.eu

# **FAROE ISLANDS**

Durita JÓANSDÓTTIR Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Culture duritalj@ummr.fo

Janet NORREGAARD Ministry of Fisheries janet.norregaard@fisk.fo

Per GULKLETT P/F Thor per@thor.fo

# **KOREA**

Geunryeong KIM Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries geunryeongkim@korea.kr

Ilkang NA Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries ikna@korea.kr

Taerin KIM Fisheries Monitoring Centre



shararak@korea.kr

Donghwan CHOE Korea Overseas Fisheries Association dhchoe@kosfa.org

Soomin KIM Korea Overseas Fisheries Cooperation Center soominkim@kofci.org

Yoon Hyung KIM
Dongwon Industries Co. Ltd.
unhyung@dongwon.com

# **NEW ZEALAND**

Geremy SCHOFIELD Ministry for Primary Industries geremy.schofield@mpi.govt.nz

Tiffany BOCK
Ministry for Primary Industries
tiffany.bock@mpi.govt.nz

Monique MESSINA Ministry for Primary Industries Monique.Messina@mpi.govt.nz

Marco MILARDI Ministry for Primary Industries marco.milardi@mpi.govt.nz

Abby HUTCHISON Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade abby.hutchison@mfat.govt.nz

Jordan MURPHY Ministry for Primary Industries jordan.murphy@mpi.govt.nz

Shane GEANGE
Department of Conservation
sgeange@doc.govt.nz

Ruby MOYNIHAN MAGSIG Department of Conservation rmagsig@doc.govt.nz

Kim DRUMMOND Te Ohu Kaimoana kim.drummond@teohu.maori.nz Colin SMITH
Westfleet Fishing Ltd
colin@westfleet.co.nz

## **PERU**

Mario CAVERO Ministerio de la Producción mcavero@produce.gob.pe

Marilú BOUCHÓN Instituto del Mar del Peru mbouchon@imarpe.gob.pe

Dalia CHANG Ministerio de la Producción dchang@produce.gob.pe

Jianphier PLETICKOSIC Ministry of Foreign Affairs jpletickosichl@rree.gob.pe

Jorge CSIRKE Instituto del Mar del Peru jorge.csirke@gmail.com

Alejandro VELÁSQUEZ Ministerio de la Producción avelasquez@produce.gob.pe

Alejandra PAZ Ministry of Foreign Affairs apaz@rree.gob.pe

Walter BARRERA Ministerio de la Producción wbarrera@produce.gob.pe

Riter VARGAS Ministerio de la Producción rvargas@produce.gob.pe

Gertrudis QUIJADA Ministerio de la Producción gquijada@produce.gob.pe

Albina RUIZ Ministerio de la Producción aruizr@produce.gob.pe



Miguel LLEELLISH Ministerio de la Producción mlleellish@produce.gob.pe

Lincol POLO Ministerio de la Producción Juancamilorh2019@gmail.com

Ana ALEGRE Instituto del Mar del Peru palegre@imarpe.gob.pe

Pablo MARÍN Instituto del Mar del Peru pmarin@imarpe.gob.pe

Giovanna SOTIL Instituto del Mar del Peru gsotil@imarpe.gob.pe

Juan ARGÚELLES Instituto del Mar del Peru jarguelles@imarpe.gob.pe

Daniel GRADOS Instituto del Mar del Peru dgrados@imarpe.gob.pe

Jimena MENDOZA Instituto del Mar del Peru jimendoza@imarpe.gob.pe

Sandra CAHUIN Instituto del Mar del Peru scahuin@imarpe.gob.pe

#### RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Dmitry KREMENYUK Federal Agency for Fisheries d.kremenyuk@fishcom.ru

Aleksandr NESTEROV Federal Research Institute of Fisheries and Oceanography (VNIRO) nesterov@atlantniro.ru

Efim GERBER
Federal Research Institute of Fisheries and Oceanography (VNIRO)
neptun@atlantniro.ru

Grigory MASLYANKIN
Federal Research Institute of Fisheries and
Oceanography (VNIRO)
maslyankin@atlantniro.ru

Mikhail LARIONOV Murmansk Trawl Fleet Im@noreboafrica.com

## **CHINESE TAIPEI**

Ming-Fen WU Fisheries Agency mingfen@ms1.fa.gov.tw

Shih-Ming KAO National Sun Yat-Sen University kaosm@udel.edu

Fang-Chia HSU
Overseas Fisheries Development Council
melody0555@ofdc.org.tw

Tzu-Yao CHEN
Department of International Organisations tychen01@mofa.gov.tw

# UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Michael TOSATTO NOAA Fisheries michael.tosatto@noaa.gov

Colin BRINKMAN
US Department of State
brinkmancc@state.gov

Michael BRAKKE NOAA Fisheries, Office of International Affairs and Seafood Inspection michael.brakke@noaa.gov

Elizabeth O'SULLIVAN NOAA Fisheries elizabeth.osullivan@noaa.gov

Emily REYNOLDS NOAA Fisheries emily.reynolds@noaa.gov



Emily CRIGLER NOAA Fisheries emily.crigler@noaa.gov

Kristen CALDWELL US Coast Guard kristen.b.caldwell@uscg.mil

Laura CIMO NOAA Fisheries Office of International Affairs and Seafood Inspection laura.cimo@noaa.gov

Martina SAGAPOLU NOAA Fisheries Office of Law Enforcement martina.sagapolu@noaa.gov

Terry BOONE NOAA Fisheries Office of Law Enforcement terry.boone@noaa.gov

John SYSLO NOAA Fisheries john.syslo@noaa.gov

Katheryn PATTERSON NOAA Fisheries katheryn.patterson@noaa.gov

Archie SOLIAI Western Pacific Regional Fishery Management Council archie.soliai@gmail.com

#### **VANUATU**

Gerry GEEN Vanuatu Fisheries ggeen@bigpond.net.au

Tony ZUANICH Unimed Glory SA tony@unimedshipping.com

# **CNCPs**

## **CURAÇÃO**

Ramon CHONG

Ministry of Economic Development ramon.chong@gobiernu.cw

Stephen MAMBI Ministry of Economic Development stephen.mambi@gobiernu.cw

Michael SUAREZ Ministry of Economic Development michael.suarez@gobiernu.cw

#### LIBERIA

Francis BOIMAH
National Fisheries and Aquaculture Authority
fboimah@nafaa.gov.lr

#### **PANAMA**

Flor TORRIJOS Aquatic Resources Authority ftorrijos@arap.gob.pa

Raúl DELGADO Aquatic Resources Authority rdelgado@arap.gob.pa

Vivian QUIROS Aquatic Resources Authority vquiros@arap.gob.pa

Rudick KANT Aquatic Resources Authority rkant@arap.gob.pa

# INTER GOVERNMENTAL ORGANISATIONS

#### **FAO**

William EMERSON NFIDD - FAO william.emerson@fao.org

Anthony THOMPSON NFIDD - FAO anthony.thompson@fao.org



#### IATTC

Brad WILEY Inter-American Tropical Tuna Commission bwiley@iattc.org

### **UNEP**

Miriam BALGOS UNEP – Global Ocean Forum mbalgos@globaloceanforum.com

# NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANISATIONS

# **ANCORS**

Bianca HAAS Australian National Centre for Ocean Resources and Security bhaas@uow.edu.au

# **CALAMASUR**

Alfonso MIRANDA Sociedad Nacional de Industrias alfonso.miranda@pezex.pe

Dario ALVITES
PERUPEZ
alvites@perupez.com

Edwin HOUGHTON ARAMARPA Paita hougross@hotmail.com

Gerardo CARRERA Produmar gcarrera@produmar.com

Pedro SILVA Cooperativas La Islilla y La Tortuga pesilmin@hotmail.com

Rubén ROJAS ALMAR SPA gerencia@almarspa.cl

Juan BAYONA APADEXPO - Parachique La Bocana apadexpoparachique@hotmail.com

Juan BAYONA

APADEXPO - Parachique La Bocana
apadexpoparachique@hotmail.com

Bernal CHAVARRIA Sustainable Fisheries Partnership bchavarria@lsg-cr.com

Renato GOZZER Sustainable Fisheries Partnership renato.gozzer@sustainablefish.org

Hugo ALSINA Sustainable Fisheries Partnership hugo.alsina@protonmail.ch

# **DSCC**

Duncan CURRIE

Deep Sea Conservation Coalition
duncan@globelaw.com

Barry WEEBER
Deep Sea Conservation Coalition
baz.weeber@gmail.com

#### **ECO**

Catherine WALLACE
Environment and Conservation Organisations of NZ cath.wallace10@gmail.com

#### FDF

Samuel AMOROS Environmental Defense Fund samoros@edf.org

# **HSFG**

Andy SMITH High Seas Fisheries Group andy@latsouth.co.nz

Dean JURASOVICH Sanford



djurasovich@sanford.co.nz

Jack FENAUGHTY
High Seas Fisheries Group
jack@silvifishresources.com

# **IMCS Network**

Mark YOUNG International MCS Network myoung@imcsnet.org

# **MSC**

Rodrigo POLANCO Marine Stewardship Council rodrigo.polanco@msc.org

# **OBSERVER STATES**

## **BELIZE**

Valarie LANZA Belize High Seas Fisheries valerie.lanza@bhsfu.gov.bz

Robert ROBINSON Belize High Seas Fisheries robert.robinson@bhsfu.gov.bz

Abilio DOMINGUEZ International consultant abilio.dominguez@int-marconsult.com

# **SPRFMO CHAIRPERSONS**

Luis MOLLEDO Commission Chairperson luis.molledo@ec.europa.eu

Andrew WRIGHT CTC Chairperson andrew.wright@mpi.govt.nz

Jim IANELLI SC Chairperson jim.ianelli@noaa.gov

# SPRFMO SECRETARIAT

Craig LOVERIDGE Executive Secretary cloveridge@sprfmo.int

Randy JENKINS Compliance Manager rjenkins@sprfmo.int

Susana DELGADO SUÁREZ Coordination and Communication Officer sdelgado@sprfmo.int

Tiffany VIDAL
Data Manager
tvidal@sprfmo.int

Yanbin LIU
Finance and Office Manager
yliu@sprfmo.int

John CHEVA IT Manager jcheva@sprfmo.int



# 9<sup>TH</sup> MEETING OF THE FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE (FAC)

Held remotely, 18 - 22 January 2022 (NZDT)

# ANNEX 2 - FAC 9 Meeting Agenda

- 1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION
- 2. ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS
  - a. Adoption of the Agenda
  - b. Meeting Documents
- 3. SPRFMO REPORT OF INCOME
- 4. SPRFMO FINANCIAL REPORTING
  - a. Financial Statements
  - b. Auditor Report
  - c. Statement of transfers of appropriations
  - d. Accumulated Surplus Account
  - e. SPRFMO Contingency Fund
  - f. Status of Scientific Support Fund & Developing States Fund
- 5. FUTURE BUDGETS AND CONTRIBUTIONS
  - a. Draft Budget for financial years 2022-23 and 2023-24
  - b. Contributions for financial years 2022-23 and estimate for 2023-24
- 6. MATTERS CONCERNING THE FINANCIAL REGULATIONS
  - a. Operation of the Developing States Fund and the Scientific Support Fund
- 7. MATTERS CONCERNING THE SECRETARIAT & THE STAFF REGULATIONS
  - a. Secretariat report on 2021 intersessional period activities
  - b. Secretariat staffing strategy
- 8. MEETINGS OF THE COMMISSION & SUBSIDIARY BODIES
  - a. Date and Venue for 2023
  - b. Potential hosting 2024 & 2025
  - c. Scientific Committee 2022 and potential hosting 2023 & 2024
- 9. OTHER MATTERS
  - a. FAC Vice-Chairperson (currently vacant)
  - b. SPRFMO Anniversary Campaign
  - c. 2<sup>nd</sup> phase of the Common Oceans ABNJ Program
- 10. ADOPTION OF THE REPORT
- 11. CLOSE OF MEETING